



Eich Cyf/Your Ref:
Ein Cyf/Our Ref: ATISN 10218

4April , 2016

Dear ,

Complaint in respect of ATISN 10218

I wrote to you on 4 March in response to your e-mail of complaint which I received on 2 March. I explained that I would be conducting an internal review of your request for information, in accordance with the procedure outlined in the [Welsh Government's Practical Guide for Making Requests for Information](#) which is available by post on request, or via the internet.

I note that in your request dated 21 February, you wrote to Andy Falleyn requesting recorded information. You asked for *"information relating to a meeting between Miss Issacs and the predecessor to the PSOW in relation to their dealings with you"*. In response to this e-mail, a reply was sent to you on 2 March. Later that day, you submitted a complaint regarding that response.

I note that in the reply issued to you on 2 March, it was explained that you previously requested this information on 21 February and 14 March 2013. We responded to these requests (under the reference number ATISN 7083) on 21 March 2013, informing you that we hold no information.

I have considered the reply that you received on 2 March and your request for information regarding the discussions, as described by you and outlined above. My investigations have concluded that no such discussions were held. As such, we do not hold the information you request. My investigations have further concluded that you have previously been informed that we do not hold this information and that position has not changed.

EST FOI Team
Welsh Government
Treforest - QED Centre
Main Avenue
Treforest Industrial
Estate
Ponty pridd
CF37 5YR

ES&T-FOI@wales.gsi.gov.uk



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

In conclusion, I do not uphold your complaint in respect of the reply you received on 2 March because I am satisfied that we do not hold the information you describe.

If you remain dissatisfied with the above response regarding your Freedom of Information request, you have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

Simon Jones
Director, Transport